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Federal Building
701 Camino del Rio
purango, Colorado 81301

CERTIFIED MAIL April 20, 1978
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED .

John F. Stover I A

P. 0. Box 51

Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Dear Mr. Stover:

A recent inspection of your No. 1 Paperthin well, located in
the NWy sec. 26, T. 19 N., R. 5 W., McKinley County, New Mexico,
on Federal lease NM-7772, disclosed that live oil had drained

out of two tanks at the site of the plugged well.

You are hereby allowed 10 days to clean up this polluted area

and removed the trash. We have requested restoration stipulations
from the Bureau of Land Management and they will be furnished

to you at a later date. It is suggested that the tanks be

removed to permit reseeding of the area. Approval of the
abandonment and termindtion of the period of bonded 1iability

is pending restoration of the wellsite.

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) J. W. LONG

Jerry W. Long
District Engineer
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